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Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 

To: Anita Perry 

CC: 

From: John White 

New Court (S2), 1 Barnes Wallis Road, 

Segensworth 

Fareham, Hampshire PO15 5UA 

DX: 132290 Fareham 5 

T: +44 (0) 1489 579990 

F: +44 (0) 1489 555180 

Re: Private / Gosport War Memorial / 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT 
Clinical Negligence 

4 September 2008 

Re: Mr lan Wilson 
Gosport Inquest regarding Robert Wilson (Deceased) 

I would be very grateful for your help with this. 

You may recall that Mr Charles Farthing brought in the 
copies and then return them to him. 

and left them with us so that we could take 

I would be very grateful if you can make some 
which he has to us. We will again take col 
them by recorded delivery or if he drops ther 

~ment with Mr lan Wilson so that he sends all the papers 
return the originals to him. I am happy if he wants to post 

hope this is 
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